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T O The Honorable President and Members of the City Council September 22, 2023

City Hall, Room 400, 100 North Holliday Street

Position: Does Not Oppose

The Department of General Services (DGS) is in receipt of and reporting herein on City Council Bill 23-0426
Supplementary General Fund Operating Appropriation — M-R: Arts and Culture.

Legislation Background

This purpose of this resolution is to provide a Supplementary General Fund Operating Appropriation in the
amount of $581,334 to M-R: Arts and Culture — Service 824 (Events: Art: Culture: and Film), to provide
funding for general operations; and providing for a special effective date..

Comments

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our Communications Manager John Riggin at
john.riggin@baltimorecity.gov or at 667-209-6983.

Sincerely,

Dst

Berke Attila
Director, DGS
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